RBA100217-0001

From: i Code A
Sent: 27 September 2002 16:47
To: Baker, Prof R.

Subject: RE: terms of reference

Professor Baker

Thank you for your email of 25 September 2002. Please accept my apologies
for the delay in replying, Sir Liam has been out of the country.

Sir Liam is content for you to share the terms of reference for your
investigation with Dr Simon Tanner.

Yours sincerely

Rachel Dickson
Private Secretary to Sir Liam Donaldson

tel: 020 7210 5150

"Baker, Prof
R." To:  Rachel Dickson/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH

cc:
COde A Subject: RE: terms of reference

25/09/2002
14:44

Rachel

Simon Tanner would like to see a copy of the terms of reference for the
audit. | can't see a problem with agreeing to this, but wanted to check
this with you and Liam first. Can you let me have advice on this?

Richard Baker
Leicester
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